From: "Cazeau, Jeff P.H." <jcazeau@northmiamifl.gov>

Date: April 15, 2024 at 8:27:10 AM EDT

Cec: "Warren, Jennifer" <JWarren@northmiamifl.gov>, "Remy, Zain"
<zremy(@northmiamifl.gov>, hans@ottinotlawpa.com, Pamala Ryan
<pamala@ottinotlawpa.com>

Subject: Appointment of Hans Ottinot P.A. as Conflict Counsel

Mayor and Council, At the request of the Vice-Mayor I have retained the Law Firm of Hans
Ottinot P.A. to assist the City Council regarding the matter of terminating the City Manager’s
employment. Mr. Ottinot may be reached at (954) 254-8054. He is copied in this email. Please
reach out to him directly.
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